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State Professional Licensure Boards 
 

Students considering a program of study that leads to professional licensure, endorsement or certification in 
Education or Nursing should contact the appropriate licensing agency in the state where you plan to receive 
academic instruction prior to enrollment at Wichita State University. Listed below you will find the Education 
or Nursing professional board contact information for each respective state.  
 

State Professional Board 
Alabama Alabama State Department of Education - http://www.alsde.edu/ 

Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or 
certification requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable 
requirements, rules, and regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will 
meet their home state’s requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment. 
 
Alabama Board of Nursing - http://www.abn.alabama.gov/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Alabama. State approval of a 
program to offer Alabama licensed nurses’ opportunities for advanced degrees does not indicate eligibility for approval to practice as an 
advanced practice nurse in Alabama. Applicants for approval in Alabama are required to meet the Alabama requirements for national 
certification, graduation from a specific-type program for the advanced practice approval, and completion of the appropriate application.  

Alaska Alaska Department of Education & Early Development - http://education.alaska.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or 
certification requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable 
requirements, rules, and regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will 
meet their home state’s requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials pr ior to enrollment. 
 
Alaska Board of Nursing - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.as 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Alaska as an institutional 
member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization 
Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an 
institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or 
correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Arizona Arizona Department of Education - http://www.azed.gov/state-board-education/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or 
certification requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable 
requirements, rules, and regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will 
meet their home state’s requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Arizona Board of Nursing – http://www.azbn.gov/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Arizona as an institutional 
member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization 
Reciprocity Agreement (SARA), except as noted below. A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more 
States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education 
through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

The Arizona State Board of Nursing has jurisdiction over nursing programs that either lead to licensure as a registered/practical 
nurse or lead to certification in advanced practice nursing (Registered Nurse Practitioner (RNP), Certified Nurse Midwife (CNM), 
and Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetist (CRNA). The Arizona Board of Nursing does not have jurisdiction over RN to BSN 
programs, generic master’s programs not leading to advanced practice certification, and generic doctoral programs not leading to 
advanced practice certification.  

Arkansas Arkansas Department of Education - http://www.arkansased.gov/state-board 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Arkansas Board of Nursing - http://www.arsbn.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
The Arkansas Board of Nursing only oversees and approves RN and PN programs. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education 
programs in Nursing in the State of Arkansas as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the 
terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two 
or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through 
distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

California California Department of Education - http://www.cde.ca.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
California Board of Nursing - http://www.rn.ca.gov/ 
The California Board of Nursing does not oversee or have jurisdiction over post-licensure online distance education Nursing programs offered by out-of-state 
institutions.  

Colorado Colorado Department of Education - http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeboard 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
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Colorado Board of Nursing - http://www.dora.state.co.us/nursing/ 
The Colorado Board of Nursing does not oversee or have jurisdiction over post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing. Wichtia State 
University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Colorado as an institutional member of the National Council 
for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State 
covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by 
the agreement.  

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION REQUIREMENT – In accordance with Colorado’ Workers’ Compensation Act, any student (both traditional and 
online) participating in a clinical experience in the state of Colorado must be covered by workers’ compensation. Please contact the Program 
Director or Program Director with questions.  

Connecticut Connecticut Board of Education - http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/cwp/view.asp?a=2683&q=322228 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Connecticut Board of Nursing - http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388910 
The Connecticut Board of Nursing does not require approval of post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing.  

Delaware Delaware Board of Education - http://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/1652 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 

requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Delaware Board of Nursing - http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/ 
The Delaware Board of Nursing does not review or approve RN to BS, MSN or DNP post-licensure online Nursing programs. Wichita State University may 
offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Delaware as an institutional member of the National Council for State 
Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization 
reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the 
agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the 
agreement.  

District of 
Columbia 

District of Columbia Board of Education - http://sboe.dc.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
District of Columbia Board of Nursing - http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the District of Columbia as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Florida Florida Department of Education – http://www.fldoe.org/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Florida Board of Nursing - http://floridasnursing.gov/ 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing to students residing in the State of Florida.  

Georgia Georgia Board of Education - http://www.gadoe.org/External-Affairs-and-Policy/State-Board-of-Education/Pages/default.aspx 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Georgia Board of Nursing - http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45 
The Georgia Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer 
post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Georgia as an institutional member of the National Council for State 
Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA).  

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Education - http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Employment/LicensureAndCertification/Pages/home.aspx  
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Hawaii Board of Nursing - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ 
The Hawaii Board of Nursing does not license or regulate online distance education Nursing programs. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure 
online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Hawaii as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Idaho Idaho Board of Education - https://boardofed.idaho.gov/ Idaho Board of Nursing 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 

regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Idaho Board of Nursing - http://ibn.idaho.gov/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Idaho as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Illinois Illinois Board of Education - http://www.isbe.net/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
Illinois Board of Nursing - http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Illinois as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
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“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Indiana Indiana Board of Education - http://www.in.gov/sboe/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Indiana Board of Nursing - http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Indiana as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Iowa Iowa Board of Education - https://www.educateiowa.gov/about-iowa-state-boards-education 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Iowa Board of Nursing - http://nursing.iowa.gov/ 

Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Iowa as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Kansas Kansas Board of Education - http://www.ksde.org/Board 
 
Kansas Board of Nursing - http://www.ksbn.org/  

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Education - http://education.ky.gov/KBE/Pages/default.aspx 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer certain online distance education programs in the State of Kentucky. Please see State Authorization State-
By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 
 
Kentucky Board of Nursing - http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Kentucky. Please see State Authorization 
State-By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

Louisiana Louisiana Board of Education - http://bese.louisiana.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 

Louisiana State Board of Nursing - http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/ 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Louisiana. Please see State Authorization 
State-By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

Maine Maine Board of Education - http://www.maine.gov/sbe/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Maine Board of Nursing - http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Maine as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Maryland Maryland Board of Education - http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Maryland Board of Nursing - http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Maryland as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  
 

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Education - http://www.doe.mass.edu/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  

 
Massachusetts Board of Nursing - http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/ 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing to students residing in the State of Massachusetts.  

Michigan Michigan Board of Education - http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5373---,00.html 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Michigan Board of Nursing - http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html 
The Michigan Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing. Please visit the link provided 
above to obtain licensing, applications, and other information regarding the practice of Nursing in the State of Michigan.  

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Education - http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
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regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Minnesota Board of Nursing - http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Minnesota as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized  in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Mississippi Mississippi Board of Education - http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/MBE 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Mississippi Board of Nursing - http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx 
The Mississippi Board of Nursing does not regulate programs. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in 
Nursing in the State of Mississippi as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and 
conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more 
States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a state covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance 
education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Missouri Missouri Board of Education - http://dese.mo.gov/ 

Education-related online distance education programs offered by Michigan State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Michigan. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, 
and regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials  prior to enrollment.  
 
Missouri Board of Nursing - http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Missouri as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Montana Montana Board of Education - http://bpe.mt.gov/default.mcpx 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Montana Board of Nursing - http://www.nurse.mt.gov/ 
The Montana Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may 
offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Montana as an institutional member of the National Council for State 
Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization 
reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the 
agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the 
agreement.  

Nebraska Nebraska Board of Education - http://www.education.ne.gov/StateBoard/Index.html 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services (Nursing) - http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx 
The Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may 
offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Nebraska as an institutional member of the National Council for State 
Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization 
reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the 
agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States  covered by the 
agreement.  

Nevada Nevada Board of Education - http://www.doe.nv.gov/State_Board_of_Education/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Nevada Board of Nursing - http://nevadanursingboard.org/ 
The Nevada Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Nevada as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire Board of Education - http://education.nh.gov/state_board/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education  to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  

 
New Hampshire Board of Nursing -http://www.nh.gov/nursing/ 
The New Hampshire Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure 
online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of New Hampshire as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity 
agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement 
to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

New Jersey New Jersey Board of Education - http://www.state.nj.us/education/sboe/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
New Jersey Board of Nursing - http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx 
The New Jersey Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of New Jersey as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
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agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Education - http://ped.state.nm.us/ped/index.html 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kanas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
New Mexico Board of Nursing - http://nmbon.sks.com/ 
The New Mexico Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of New Mexico as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

New York New York Board of Education - http://www.nysed.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials  prior to enrollment.  
 
New York Board of Nursing - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing to students residing in the State of New York. Please see 

State Authorization State-By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/  

North Carolina North Carolina Board of Education - http://stateboard.ncpublicschools.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
North Carolina Board of Nursing - http://www.ncbon.com/ 
The North Carolina Board of Nursing does not approve/accredit nursing education programs that are outside of North Carolina jurisdiction, including out-of-
state online programs. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of North Carolina as an 
institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization 
Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution 
located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence 
courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Education - https://www.nd.gov/espb/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
North Dakota Board of Nursing - http://www.ndbon.org/ 

The North Dakota Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of North Dakota as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Ohio Ohio Board of Education- http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Michigan. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, 
and regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
Ohio Board of Nursing - http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Ohio as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Oklahoma Oklahoma Board of Education - http://sde.ok.gov/sde/state-board-education 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Oklahoma Board of Nursing - http://www.ok.gov/nursing/ 
The Oklahoma Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Oklahoma as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Oregon Oregon Board of Education - http://www.ode.state.or.us/search/results/?id=144 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 

requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  

 
Oregon State Board of Nursing - http://www.osbn.state.or.us/ 
Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Oregon as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  
Specific rules apply, see state-by-state summary: http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Board of Education - http://www.stateboard.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx - .VucSB_G1CP8 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing - http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx - .VTEYxCFVhBd 
The Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure 
online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Pennsylvania as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity 
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agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement 
to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Department of Education - http://de.gobierno.pr/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Puerto Rico Board of Nursing Examiners - http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing to students residing in the U.S. Territory of Puerto Rico.  

Rhode Island Rhode Island Board of Education - http://www.ride.ri.gov/BoardofEducation/Overview.aspx 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Rhode Island Department of Health (Nursing) - http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/index.php 
In reviewing the RI Rules and Regulations for the Licensing of Nurses and Standards for the Approval of Basic Nursing Education programs, it does not appear 
that the Rhode Island Department of Health oversees or regulations post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing. Wichita State University 
may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Rhode Island as an institutional member of the National Council for 
State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization 
reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the 

agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the 
agreement.  

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Education - http://ed.sc.gov/sbe/state-board-of-education/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
South Carolina Board of Nursing - http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing 
The South Carolina Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure 
online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of South Carolina as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity 
agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement 
to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Education - http://doe.sd.gov/board/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
South Dakota Board of Nursing - https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/ 

The South Dakota Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of South Dakota as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Tennessee Tennessee Board of Education - http://www.tn.gov/education/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Tennessee Board of Nursing - http://tn.gov/health/topic/nursing-board 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing to students residing in the State of Tennessee. Please see 
State Authorization state-by-state summary: http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

Texas Texas Board of Education - https://tea.texas.gov/About_TEA/Leadership/State_Board_of_Education/SBOE_-_State_Board_of_Education/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Texas Board of Nursing - http://www.bon.texas.gov/ 
The Texas Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Texas as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

US Virgin 
Islands 

Virgin Islands Department of Education - http://www.vide.vi/our-divisions/office-of-the-commissioner.html 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer certain online distance education programs in the U.S. Virgin Islands. Please see State Authorization State-
By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 
 

Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure - http://www.thevibnl.org/ 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer certain online distance education programs in Nursing in the U.S. Virgin Islands.  Please see State 
Authorization State-By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

Utah Utah Board of Education - http://schoolboard.utah.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Utah Board of Nursing - http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html 
The Utah Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online distance 
education programs in Nursing in the State of Utah as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under 
the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between 
two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education 
through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  
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Vermont Vermont State Board of Education - http://education.vermont.gov/state-board 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Vermont Board of Nursing - https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx 
The Vermont Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Vermont as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Virginia Virginia Board of Education - http://www.doe.virginia.gov/boe/index.shtml 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Virginia Board of Nursing - http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/  
The Virginia Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Virginia as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 

agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Washington Washington Board of Education - http://www.k12.wa.us/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Washington State Nursing Commission - http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission 
Wichita State University is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Washington. Please see State Authorization 
State-By-State Summary - http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/ 

West Virginia West Virginia Board of Education - https://wvde.state.wv.us/boe/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
West Virginia Board of Nursing - http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
Neither the West Virginia Board of Nursing or the West Virginia Learning Policy Commission oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita 
State University may offer post-licensure online distance education programs in Nursing in the State of West Virginia as an institutional member of the 
National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located  and legally authorized in a 
State covered by the agreement to provide postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States 
covered by the agreement.  

Wisconsin Wisconsin Board of Education - http://dpi.wi.gov/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 
requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.  
 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing - http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/ 
The Wisconsin Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Wisconsin as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Education - http://edu.wyoming.gov/board/ 
Education-related online distance education programs offered by Wichita State University are intended to satisfy licensure, endorsement, or certification 
requirements by the State of Kansas. Students should contact their home state’s department of education to obtain the applicable requirements, rules, and 
regulations of their home state, and are responsible for determining whether an online distance education program will meet their home state’s 

requirements for certification, licensure, or otherwise advancing a student’s teaching credentials prior to enrollment.   
 
Wyoming State Board of Nursing - https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/ 
The Wyoming Board of Nursing does not oversee or regulate post-licensure programs in Nursing. Wichita State University may offer post-licensure online 
distance education programs in Nursing in the State of Wyoming as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State authorization reciprocity agreement” is an 
agreement between two or more States that authorizes an institution located and legally authorized in a State covered by the agreement to provide 
postsecondary education through distance education or correspondence courses to students in other States covered by the agreement.  

 

http://education.vermont.gov/state-board
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.doe.virginia.gov/boe/index.shtml
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
http://www.k12.wa.us/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://webs.wichita.edu/?u=onlineed&p=/disclosures/
https://wvde.state.wv.us/boe/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dpi.wi.gov/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/
http://edu.wyoming.gov/board/
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
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